
CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
GENERAL MEETING 

Wednesday August 1, 2018 – 10:00 AM 
Commissioners’ Hearing Room, Courthouse Annex 

94235 Moore Street, Gold Beach, Oregon 
www.co.curry.or.us 

Curry County does not discriminate against individuals with disabilities and all public meetings are 
held in accessible locations. Auxiliary aids will be provided upon request with 48 hours advance 
notification. Please call 541.247.3296 if you have questions regarding this notice. 

AGENDA 
Items may be taken out of sequence to accommodate staff availability and the public.  

For public comment, a completed speaker’s slip must be submitted prior to start of the meeting. 

1. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. ADOPTION/AMENDMENT OF THE AGENDA (12 minutes)

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS (3 minutes per person; 30 minute limit for all public comment)

4. CONSENT CALENDAR (Items in the Consent Calendar may be removed for separate discussion
and/or action at the request of any Commissioner) (5 minutes)

A. Minutes Workshop July 25, 2018 (Packet Page 3)
B. Equipment Purchase  - Richard Christensen, Roadmaster (Packet Page 8)
C. Audit Engagement Letter  - Louise Kallstrom, County Accountant (Packet Page 45)
D. Appoint Connie Hunter To Coos-Curry Housing Authority (Packet Page 55)
E. Vietnam War Memorial Support Letter (Packet Page 59)

5. PRESENTATIONS
Personnel Action Forms (PAF) – Julie Swift Payroll and Personnel Coordinator, (10 minutes)  (Packet
Page 6)

6. ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIONS/APPOINTMENTS  (5 minutes)

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS

8. OLD BUSINESS/PENDING ACTIONS
New Public Records Policy Rescinding Prior Public Records Policy – John Huttl, county Counsel (10
minutes)   (Packet Page 70)

9. DISCUSSION/BOARD DIRECTION/DECISION
Consolidation of Dispatch – Clark Schroeder, County Administrator (10 minutes)  (Packet Page 74)

http://www.co.curry.or.us/


10. ANNOUNCEMENTS/MEETING SCHEDULE   (5 minutes)
A. Vacancies

i. Coos-Curry Housing Authority Term Expiring January 3, 2021
ii. Ambulance Service Area Advisory Committee, Law Enforcement Position

iii. Mountain Drive Special Road District Term Expires December 31, 2019
B. August 15, 2018 General Meeting 10:00AM  – Commissioners’ Hearing Room
C. September 3, 2018 – Labor Day – County Offices Closed
D. September 6, 2018 General Meeting 10:00AM – Commissioners’ Hearing Room

11. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR UPDATES  - Clark Schroeder, County Administrator  (15 
minutes)

A. Using Google For Agenda Preparation (Packet Page 78)
B. Budget Committee Appointments

12. COMMISSIONER UPDATES    (15 minutes)
A. Commissioner Boice
B. Commissioner Gold
C. Commissioner Huxley

13. ADJOURN 



 

Wednesday July 25, 2018  10AM  Workshop 
Page 1 of 4 

 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               
CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

WORKSHOP 
Wednesday, July 25, 2018 – 10:00 AM 

Commissioners’ Hearing Room, Courthouse Annex 
94235 Moore Street, Gold  Beach, Oregon 

www.co.curry.or.us  
 

MINUTES 
 

Present: Vice Chair Huxley, Commissioner Boice (joined meeting at 10:13A), County Administrator 
Schroeder, County Counsel Huttl, Minute Clerk Jezuit 
By Phone: Chair Gold   
  

 
1. Call To Order & Pledge Of Allegiance 10:00A  TH 
Schroeder Boice will not be here until 10:30A as he is on a call 

 
2. Adoption/Amendment Of The Agenda  

Huxley Are there any amendments to agenda? There were none. 
 

3. Red Cross Presentation –  Carisa Hettich,  American Red Cross Executive Director for 
Southwest Oregon {10:03A to 10:17A} Schroeder Send us info. We’ll post on website 
Hettich  handed out a packet and stated she represents 10 counties in southwest Oregon. Hettich 
also talked about programs Red Cross offers - - 

• Blood collection --  715 units of blood were collected in Curry County in 2017. Blood 
drives are conducted at high schools as ages 18-24 account for about 20% of nation’s 
blood supply. She encourage people to donate blood..  

• Responses to Emergency: The number 1 disaster locally is fire. Red Cross gives clients 
an assistance card. 

• Work on prevention side, too. Example fire alarms. Red Cross would like us to promote 
this program on website. Home fires number 1 cause of death.   

• Chetco Bar fire was a 3 week operation for Red Cross last year  
• Services to armed forces – Emergency communications.  And veteran issues on re-

connection workshops.  
Hettich emphasized wants to have connection to us because it is fire season. Also the Red Cross 
has a booth at Curry County Fair. 
Schroeder stated send us info, and we’ll post on website 
 
10:13 Boice joins meeting. 
 
Boice Thank you very much. The County Fair is officially open - that is why I am 15 minutes 
late. 
 
4. Equipment Purchase  – Richard Christensen, Roadmaster  {10:17A to 10:44A} 
Broce 350 Construction Broom  
420F2 Cat Backhoe 

http://www.co.curry.or.us/


 

Wednesday July 25, 2018  10AM  Workshop 
Page 2 of 4 

 

Crafco SS 250 Crack Sealer 
Cat Compact Loader with asphalt grinder & broom attachments 
Schroeder stated 3 of these are budgeted. The Broce Broom is not. If Board consensus, there 
would have to be a supplemental budget.  
Christensen discussed department inefficiencies caused by maintaining the old equipment. 
Specifically citing money spent on repairs and parts and productivity loss due to employees 
waiting for equipment to be repaired. He anticipates significant over all annual savings with the 
new equipment.  
Gold asked about repair costs, down time, cost savings, life expectancy of the equipment, and 
selling the old equipment for parts.  
Huxley would like to see a proposal, with NJPA (National Joint Powers Alliance) pricing at the 
next meeting.  
Boice inquired about asphalt vendors. 

 
5. Consolidation of  Dispatch with City of Brookings Study –  John Ward, Curry County 

Sheriff  {10:44A to 10:51A}  
Ward stated the City of Brookings has offered to split the cost of a $35,000 study to be done by 
Portland State University with the County. The study would determine the costs and long term 
benefits of consolidation noting there would be a higher probability of getting grants. He 
suggested the County pay $17,500 as the Sheriff’s Department does not have this budgeted. 
Gold emphasized the need for a fee for maintenance and replacement of equipment in all the 
contracts. 
Schroder stated he is in favor of doing the study and staff will come up with a recommendation 
of where the money will come from.  

 
6. SCDC (South Coast Development Council) -  Sam Baugh, SCDC and Carolyn Johnson, 

Community Development Director {10:51A to 11:06A} 
Baugh   - - 

• Stated SCDC decided to hire an individual, Judy May-Lopez, to cover southern Curry 
County.   

• Went over SCDC projects and the economic impact of Chetco Bar Fire.  
• Stated SCDC has written several letters of support. 

Boice voiced concerns about Sudden Oak Death (SOD) and funding. 
Huxley asked about order of magnitude addressed stating originally this agreement began at 
$10,000 and expanded to $20,000. 
Schroeder stated - -  

• The County could go on a project by project basis; however he has not completed an 
extensive review of contract or economic development work that needs to be done in the 
County. 

• If County choose a project by project approach, he will be asking Commissioners to give 
staff feedback for specific requests. 

Johnson stated  
• SCDC had engaged in a regional tourism project Regional Tourism Network and much of 

their work is really about engaging business owners to expand their business. 



 

Wednesday July 25, 2018  10AM  Workshop 
Page 3 of 4 

 

• County had an Economic Development Director 3 years ago and made a $500 annual 
contribution to SCDC.  

• She likes Schroeder’s idea of a base agreement and separate agreement for special 
projects. 

 
7. Cell Phone Usage and Drug Testing -  Clark Schroeder, County Administrator  {11:06A to 

11:21A} 
Schroeder stated this issue was brought by Boice. Staff has no recommendations. If the BOC 
wants us to develop a policy, staff will. I am looking for feedback 
 
A discussion ensued with Boice in favor of developing a policy. Gold and Huxley were not in 
favor. No consensus was reached by the Board. 
 
 
8. Using Google For Agenda Preparation - Clark Schroeder, County Administrator {11:21A 

to 11:27A} 
Schroeder stated he  

• Is proposing a change in agenda & packet preparation to help save staff time by putting 
items on Google drive as it would save about 2 hours of preparation time every meeting.  

• Has checked with IT and from a records retention concern, items are kept on our own 
server.  

• Wants to get BOC direction. 
Huttl asked to see a demonstration of this.  
Huxley asked for links of other municipalities that use Google for this. 
Gold stated this makes it easier for public to access.  
Schroeder replied he will put this item on the County Administrator report for the August 1, 
2018 meeting. 
 
 
9. Public Comments and Commissioner Interaction - Clark Schroeder, County 

Administrator  {11:27A to 11:40A} 
Schroeder read the memo included in the packet advising the BOC to 

• Listen to the public feedback rather than engage in a dialogue with public comments.  
• Consider putting items on a future agenda which would allow  

o the item to be properly noticed and  
o staff to do research and give recommendations. 

Boice asked Huttl if he was in agreement with this as there’s a perception the BOC hides behind 
rules and doesn’t have to be held accountable.  
Huttl agrees with Schroeder’s recommendation.  If the BOC takes an unnoticed item and 
develops a decision on the spot – it’s generally better to have staff make recommendations. 
However, it’s a case by case basis.  
Huxley it’s explicit in BOC Order 20401 regarding ground rules for Board meetings. 
Gold observed most people can express opinions in 3 minutes. If they have more to go over, she 
suggests speaking to staff to get on agenda for next meeting.  
 
11:40A Huxley recess workshop and come back at 1P for Executive Session.  
 



 

Wednesday July 25, 2018  10AM  Workshop 
Page 4 of 4 

 

 
10.  Executive Session 1:00PM  - Clark Schroeder, County Administrator 
192.660 2(d) To conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to carry 
on labor negotiations 
1:10P Huxley Going into Executive Session  

  1:48P Huxley Arose from Executive Session – no decisions were made. 
   

 
 

11. Adjourn 1:49P Huxley  
 
 
Meeting Minutes were approved on ______________, 2018.    

 
 
  
 
 
 

Curry County Board of Commissioners  
 
      
 

_________________________________ 
     Sue Gold, Chair 
 
 
 
     _________________________________ 
     Thomas Huxley, Vice Chair 
 
 
 
     _________________________________ 
     Court Boice, Commissioner  

 













































































CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1  Revision 3-22-2018  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
PROPOSED AGENDA ITEM TITLE: CC AUDIT ENGAGEMENT AGREEMENT and SIGNATURE 
AUTHORITY TO COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
 

TIMELY FILED    Yes ☒ No  ☐              
If  No, justification to include with next BOC Meeting  
 

AGENDA DATEa: 08/01/18 DEPARTMENT: Finance  TIME NEEDED:  10  min 
(aSubmit by 9AM five days prior to the next General Meeting (six days if a holiday falls 
within that five day period)) RECOMMENDED AGENDA CATEGORY:  CONSENT 
 

MEMO ATTACHED       Yes  ☐  No ☒    If no memo, explain:  
CONTACT PERSON: Louise Kallstrom    PHONE/EXT: 3232  TODAY’S DATE:  07/23/18 
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTE: (If no memo attached) Pauly Rogers engagement letter 
in the amount of $47,500.00 for 2017-2018 financial audit. 
 

FILES ATTACHED:     
(1) Pauly Rogers Engagement Letter 
(2)  
 
INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
☐No Additional Activity Required     OR 

☒File with County Clerk    Name:     
☐Send Printed Copy to:          Address:                      
☐Email a Digital Copy to:            City/State/Zip:        

☐Other  Phone:                   
Note: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
 

PART II – COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REVIEW 
☐ APPROVED FOR   BOC MEETING   ☐ Not Approved for BOC Agenda because  
      
  
ASSIGNED TO:  PRESENTATION   
   

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us




















CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1  Revision 3-22-2018  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
PROPOSED AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Appointment to the Coos Curry Housing Board 
 

TIMELY FILED    Yes ☒ No  ☐              
If No, justification to include with next BOC Meeting  
 

AGENDA DATEa:   August 1, 2018 DEPARTMENT:   Admin              TIME NEEDED:  5 
min 
(aSubmit by 9AM five days prior to the next General Meeting (six days if a holiday falls 
within that five day period)) RECOMMENDED AGENDA CATEGORY  CONSENT 
 

MEMO ATTACHED       Yes  ☐  No ☐    If no memo, explain:  
CONTACT PERSON:   Clark Schroeder                      TODAY’S DATE:  July 26,   2018 
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTE: (If no memo attached) Connie Hunter has applied to be 
appointed, term expiring January 3, 2021.  
 

FILES ATTACHED:     
(1) Redacted Application of Connie Hunter  
(2) Order to Appoint Connie Hunter 
(3)  
INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
☒No Additional Activity Required     OR 

☐File with County Clerk    Name:     
☐Send Printed Copy to:          Address:                      
☐Email a Digital Copy to:            City/State/Zip:        

☐Other  Phone:                   
Note: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
 

PART II – COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REVIEW 
☒ APPROVED FOR   BOC MEETING   ☐ Not Approved for BOC Agenda because  
      
  
ASSIGNED TO:  CONSENT   
   

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us




(b) (1) (A)

(b) (1) (A)

(b) (1) (A)



BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 
 
 
 

IN THE MATTER OF THE    ) 
APPOINTMENT OF A    ) ORDER NO. 
MEMBER TO THE COOS CURRY )  
HOUSING AUTHORITY   ) 
 
 
 WHEREAS, a position has become vacant on the Coos Curry Housing Authority 
Board due to a resignation and; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Curry County Commissioners announced the vacancy, 
and invited interested persons to apply; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Connie Hunter has applied and indicated her willingness to serve; 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Connie Hunter is appointed 
to the Coos-Curry Housing Authority with said term to expire January 3, 2021. 
 
 DATED this 1st day of August, 2018.   
 
 
     CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
     _______________________________________ 
     Sue Gold, Chair 
      
 
     _______________________________________ 
     Thomas Huxley, Vice Chair 
 
      
     _______________________________________ 
     Court Boice, Commissioner 
 
Reviewed as to Form: 
 
 
________________________________ 
John Huttl, Curry County Legal Counsel  
 



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1  Revision 3-22-2018  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
PROPOSED AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Support for Vietnam War Memorial  
 

TIMELY FILED    Yes ☒ No  ☐              
If No, justification to include with next BOC Meeting  
 

AGENDA DATEa:  , 2018 DEPARTMENT:   BOC              TIME NEEDED:  5 min 
(aSubmit by 9AM five days prior to the next General Meeting (six days if a holiday falls 
within that five day period)) RECOMMENDED AGENDA CATEGORY  PRESENTATION 
 

MEMO ATTACHED       Yes  ☒  No ☐    If no memo, explain:  
CONTACT PERSON:                            TODAY’S DATE:        2018 
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTE: (If no memo attached)  
 

FILES ATTACHED:     
(1)  
(2)  
(3)  
INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
☒No Additional Activity Required     OR 

☐File with County Clerk    Name:     
☐Send Printed Copy to:          Address:                      
☐Email a Digital Copy to:            City/State/Zip:        

☐Other  Phone:                   
Note: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
 

PART II – COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REVIEW 
☒ APPROVED FOR   BOC MEETING   ☐ Not Approved for BOC Agenda because  
      
  
ASSIGNED TO:  PRESENTATION   
   

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


 
 
Curry County 
Board of Commissioners 
 
Sue Gold, Chair 
Thomas Huxley, Vice Chair 
Court Boice, Commissioner 
 

 
 
August 1, 2018 
 
Vietnam War Memorial Fund c/o Steve Bates 
PO Box 1448 
Boring, OR 97009   
 
Dear Mr. Bates: 
 
The Curry County Board of Commissioners unanimously endorses the establishment of 
a Vietnam War Memorial on the Oregon State Capitol Grounds. You have our 
unequivocal support for this great cause. 
 
Curry County cares for its living veterans and honors those who have fallen. Your 
request is emblematic of our unwavering support for those who have put themselves in 
harm's way at great personal risk and sacrifice. 
 
We wish you and your group success as you move forward in your cause. Thank you 
for your efforts. We appreciate you and your organization's Steering Committee's time 
and commitment to building a memorial. 
 
Sincerely 
Curry County Commissioner 
 
 
Sue Gold                               Thomas Huxley                      Court Boice 

94235 Moore Street/Suite #122 
Gold Beach, OR  97444 

541-247-3296, 541-247-2718 Fax 
800-243-1996 www.co.curry.or.us  

 



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1  Revision 3-22-2018  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
PROPOSED AGENDA ITEM TITLE: PAF to Present 
 

TIMELY FILED    Yes ☒ No  ☐              
If  No, justification to include with next BOC Meeting  
 

AGENDA DATEa: 8/1/18 DEPARTMENT: P/R & HR  TIME NEEDED:  5  min 
(aSubmit by 9AM five days prior to the next General Meeting (six days if a holiday falls 
within that five day period)) RECOMMENDED AGENDA CATEGORY  CONSENT 
 

MEMO ATTACHED       Yes  ☒  No ☐    If no memo, explain:  
 

CONTACT PERSON:  Julie Swift  PHONE/EXT: 3233  TODAY’S DATE: 7/26/18 
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTE: (If no memo attached)  
 

FILES ATTACHED:     
(1) Memo 
(2) Exhibit A 
    
INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
☒No Additional Activity Required     OR 

☐File with County Clerk    Name:     
☐Send Printed Copy to:          Address:                      
☐Email a Digital Copy to:            City/State/Zip:        

☐Other  Phone:                   
Note: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
 
PART II – COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REVIEW 
☐ APPROVED FOR ________  BOC MEETING   ☐ Not Approved for BOC Agenda 
because        
  
ASSIGNED TO:     
   

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


BOC MEMO TEMPLATE 

TO: CLARK SCHROEDER 

FROM: JULIE SWIFT 

SUBJECT: PAF TO PRESENT 

DATE: 3/28/18 

  

BACKGROUND:  Personnel Rules Article 13, Section G was amended in April 2016 to allow 
departments to hire and fill positions by completing a Personnel Action Form and not a formal 
order to the BOC.  Part of that article also required that new appointments will be introduced 
within 60 days of hire as a Presentation to the Board. 

RELEVANT FACTS:  Curry County has created the office and position of County Administrator 
who has with certain exceptions the authority to select, supervise, and discipline all county staff 
and employees. 

Attached are 6 PAFs for employees hired since February June 11, 2018.  

RECOMMENDATION(S): Recommend that this is an item as a Presentation to the Board. 















CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1  Revision 3-22-2018  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
PROPOSED AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Order Adopting New Public Records Policy Rescinding 
Prior Public Records Policy 
 

TIMELY FILED    Yes ☒ No  ☐              
If  No, justification to include with next BOC Meeting  
 

AGENDA DATEa:  08/01/2018 DEPARTMENT: Counsel TIME NEEDED: 10 mins 
(aSubmit by 9AM five days prior to the next General Meeting (six days if a holiday falls 
within that five day period)) RECOMMENDED AGENDA CATEGORY  ORDER 
 

MEMO ATTACHED       Yes  ☐  No ☒    If no memo, explain: See Brief Background Below 
CONTACT PERSON: J. Huttl PHONE/EXT: 3218  TODAY’S DATE: 07/27/2018 
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTE: (If no memo attached) The County’s Public Records 
Policy has not been updated since 2012.  Because of changes in state law, and because 
the existing policy contained opportunities for mis-handling requests, the new policy is 
recommended.  Features of the new policy are: (1) revisions of old policy to comply with 
state law; (2) creation of a single point of contact for public and staff to process requests; 
(3) new forms for requests, acknowledgement, and appeals if any. Staff recommends 
approval 
FILES ATTACHED:    
(1) New Public Records Policy 
(2) Exhibits Including Flow Chart 
(3) Order adopting new policy  
 

INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
☐No Additional Activity Required     OR 

☐File with County Clerk    Name:     
☐Send Printed Copy to:          Address:                      
☐Email a Digital Copy to:            City/State/Zip:        

☐Other  Phone:                   
Note: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
 

PART II – COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REVIEW 
☒ APPROVED FOR  BOC MEETING   ☐ Not Approved for BOC Agenda because  
      
  
ASSIGNED TO:  ORDER   
   

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1  Revision 3-22-2018  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
PROPOSED AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Order Adopting New Public Records Policy Rescinding 
Prior Public Records Policy 
 

TIMELY FILED    Yes ☒ No  ☐              
If  No, justification to include with next BOC Meeting  
 

AGENDA DATEa:  08/01/2018 DEPARTMENT: Counsel TIME NEEDED: 10 mins 
(aSubmit by 9AM five days prior to the next General Meeting (six days if a holiday falls 
within that five day period)) RECOMMENDED AGENDA CATEGORY  ORDER 
 

MEMO ATTACHED       Yes  ☐  No ☒    If no memo, explain: See Brief Background Below 
CONTACT PERSON: J. Huttl PHONE/EXT: 3218  TODAY’S DATE: 07/27/2018 
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTE: (If no memo attached) The County’s Public Records 
Policy has not been updated since 2012.  Because of changes in state law, and because 
the existing policy resulted in inconsistent results when processing requests, the new 
policy was developed.  Features of the new policy are: (1) revisions of old policy to 
comply with changes in state law; (2) creation of a single point of contact for public and 
staff to process requests; (3) new forms for requests, acknowledgement, and appeals if 
any. Staff recommends approval 
FILES ATTACHED:    
(1) New Public Records Policy 
(2) Exhibits Including Flow Chart 
(3) Order adopting new policy  
 

INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
☐No Additional Activity Required     OR 

☐File with County Clerk    Name:     
☐Send Printed Copy to:          Address:                      
☐Email a Digital Copy to:            City/State/Zip:        

☐Other  Phone:                   
Note: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
 

PART II – COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REVIEW 
☒ APPROVED FOR  BOC MEETING   ☐ Not Approved for BOC Agenda because  
      
  
ASSIGNED TO:  ORDER   
   

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


 

 

 

Public 

Interest 

In Record 

Obtain or Replicate 

Public Records Request 

Form 

Mails/Emails - 

Delivers Request to 

Public Records 

Custodian (PRC) 

Office or 

departments 

forward to PRC 

5 days PRC Sends 

Acknowledgement 

Form to Requester 

and Seeks $25.00  

REQIESTER   
Does Not Pay 

Fee  

After 60 Days 

Request is Void  

Pays Fee  

 

PRC/Counsel Review Document 

and Redact as Necessary, and 

send Documents  

10 days from payment 

delivery of documents or 

explain impracticability  

EXHIBIT C 

PUBLIC RECORDS FLOW CHART  



1 | O r d e r  t o  A d o p t  P u b l i c  R e c o r d s  P o l i c y  R e p e a l  P r i o r  
 

 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 

 
 

In the Matter of an Order   ) 
Adopting a Curry County Public ) 
Records Policy and Repealing   ) 
Order 13614 to rescind the  )  ORDER NO. _______________ 
2012 Public Records Policy  ) 
 
 WHEREAS, Oregon statutes have changed and ORS 192.311 to ORS 
192.478 now govern Public Records Requests; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the County’s prior Order 13614 adopted a public records 
policy under the prior statutory scheme under ORS 192.440(7) which has been 
renumbered; and  
 

WHEREAS, the County’s existing public records policy and procedure led 
to inconsistent results when processing of public records requests; and  

 
WHEREAS, it is in the public interest of the Citizens of Curry County to 

repeal Order 13614 and thereby repeal the County’s prior Public Records Policy 
and Procedure as shown in CJ 2012-11; and  

 
WHEREAS, the County desires to adopt a new Public Records Policy to 

comply with changes in state law and eliminate elements in prior public records 
policy that led to inconsistent processing of public records requests;  

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
HEREBY ORDERS  
 
 1. The Curry County Public Records Request Policy and Procedure 
attached hereto as exhibit A is Adopted. 
 
 2. Curry county Order Number 13614 adopting the former public records 
request policy and procedure is repealed, but applies to requests received prior 
the date of this order.  
 
 3. This Order is effective on its passage and applies to any public records 
requests received after this date.   
 
[Signature Page to Follow] 
 
/ / / 
 



2 | O r d e r  t o  A d o p t  P u b l i c  R e c o r d s  P o l i c y  R e p e a l  P r i o r  
 

 DATED this 1st day of August, 2018. 
 
 

BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

       
     ________________________________ 
     Sue Gold, Chair 
 
 
     _________________________________ 

Thomas Huxley, Vice Chair 
 
        

_________________________________ 
     Court Boice, Commissioner 
 
 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
 
      
John Huttl 
Curry County Counsel  
 



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1  Revision 3-22-2018  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
PROPOSED AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consolidation of Dispatch 
 

TIMELY FILED    Yes ☒ No  ☐              
If No, justification to include with next BOC Meeting  
 

AGENDA DATEa:  , 8/1/2018 DEPARTMENT:  Administration        TIME NEEDED:  10 
min 
(aSubmit by 9AM five days prior to the next General Meeting (six days if a holiday falls 
within that five day period)) RECOMMENDED AGENDA CATEGORY  PRESENTATION 
 

MEMO ATTACHED       Yes  ☒  No ☐    If no memo, explain:  
CONTACT PERSON:    Clark Schroeder                        TODAY’S DATE:        7/27/182018 
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTE: (If no memo attached)  
See memo 

FILES ATTACHED:     
(1)  Memo 
(2) Study proposal 
(3)  
INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
☒No Additional Activity Required     OR 

☐File with County Clerk    Name:     
☐Send Printed Copy to:          Address:                      
☐Email a Digital Copy to:            City/State/Zip:        

☐Other  Phone:                   
Note: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
 

PART II – COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REVIEW 
☒ APPROVED FOR   BOC MEETING   ☐ Not Approved for BOC Agenda because  
Clark Schroder 
  
ASSIGNED TO:  PRESENTATION   
   

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


BOC MEMO 

TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  

FROM: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR – CLARK SCHRODER  

SUBJECT: Consolidation of Dispatch services  

DATE: (FOR) August 1 2018  

  

BACKGROUND: This agenda item is to direct staff to work on a agreement with the City of 
Brookings to fund a study regarding consolidation of dispatch services 

RELEVANT FACTS:   

The idea of consolidating dispatch services with the City of Brookings has been considered for 
some time.  In the packet for today, there is a proposal from Portland State University to study 
and make recommendations for this consolidation.  The cost of this study is $35,000 and staff is 
recommending that the cost be split with Brookings.  In conversations with the City 
Administrator for Brookings, they are also interested and supportive of this arrangement/study, 
but have yet to have an official directive from  the City Council.  I recommend that the Board of 
Commissioners direct staff to work on an agreement between Curry County and Brookings to 
initiate the study and share the costs with Brookings.   Curry County has a non-departmental 
budget of $60,000 in other materials and services which would be used to fund our portion of the 
study.  

OPTIONS:  Direct staff to develop an agreement or not 

RECOMMENDATION/MOTION: 

Move to direct staff to develop an agreement between the City of 
Brookings and Curry County to jointly fund a $35,000 study 
regarding consolidation of dispatch services and bring back to a 
future Board meeting for approval. 

 



College of Urban and Public Affairs 

Mark O. Hatfield School of Government 

Center for Public Service 

 

Post Office Box 751  503-725-8261 tel 

Portland, Oregon 97207-0751 503-725-5111 fax 

Urban Center 570T  publicservice@pdx.edu 

506 SW Mill Street  www.pdx.edu/cps 
  

  

 

                                                                                                                 
 

 

 

 

 

 

June 26, 2018 

Mr. Gary Milliman 

City Manager 

City of Brookings 

898 Elk Drive 

Brookings, OR 97415 

 

Dear Gary, 

The Center for Public Service (CPS) at Portland State University is pleased to submit this proposal to assess and research, 

and to develop policy options to reconfigure the South Coast/ Curry regional emergency management dispatch system.  

Our understanding of the current issues includes: 

1. The current county and city dispatch/radio systems are reaching end of life and must be replaced. 

2. The revenue mechanisms to support a dispatch system are not efficient. 

3. The current system does not facilitate efficient and effective dispatch and collaboration across PSAPs, or across 

all emergency service providers. 

Our plan would be to: 

A. Develop a profile of the current system: Governance and Organizations involved (What is now) 

 In order to develop this profile we would expect a 2 to 3-day site visit in Brookings and the vicinity to 

gauge the situation. 

 We would define the service area boundaries, understand the budget, assess the condition of the capital 

equipment, and learn about the political dynamics. 

B. Analyze current system demand performance statistics as a baseline and forecast long-term system demand.  

This would include analyzing the volume and type of calls now dispatched as well as current staff workload. 

C. Propose possible scenarios regarding how best to operate the dispatch system: 

 Research state law and regulation, and any applicable county and city code and ordinances; 

 Identify industry products and best practices; 

 Based on the system profile, service demand analysis, legal research and interviews, summarize in detail 

the service situation and issues; 

 Develop a set of scenarios for system configuration and governance; 

 Perform a Cost/Benefit Analysis of each scenario. 

D. Prepare and deliver a written report and final oral presentation (this would involve another site visit to meet 

with appropriate stakeholders). 

Our current plan would entail 120 hours of Senior Staff time as the project core team consisting of:  

 Phil Keisling, Director Center for Public Service 

 Kent Robinson, Assistant Professor of Public Administration 

 Bob Winthrop, Senior Fellow 

 Paul Manson, Senior Research Assistant. 

mailto:publicservice@pdx.edu


This core team may be augmented by experts in certain public safety areas.  In addition to the Senior Core team there 

would be approximately 324 hours of graduate student analysis.   CPS would employ graduate students in Public 

Administration, Public Policy and Urban Studies as part of its mission to educate and develop public service 

professionals.  

Finally we have added about $3,000 for travel, supplies and contingency.  The budget is below: 

The total budget of $35,000 is detailed below. 

  
Senior 
Staff 

Graduate 
Student 

Total 
Hours 

Element 
Cost 

I.  Startup/Close out 4 4 8 $848  

II. Profile of Current Systems: Governance & 
Organizations (What is now) 

26 35 61 $5,800  

III. A. Profile System Demand and Performance 
Statistics (What is now); and B. Long-term 
forecast of system demand (future demand). 

25 35 60 $5,620  

IV. Research State Law & Regulation; County/ 
City Ordinances 

6 30 36 $2,040  

V. Technical Criteria (Industry products and best 
practices) 

6 25 31 $1,880  

VI. Detailed definition of service situation and 
issues 

6 30 36 $2,040  

VII. Financial Cost/ Benefit Analysis Scenarios 17 50 67 $4,660  

VIII. Prepare / Analyze Governance Scenarios 8 40 48 $2,720  

IX.  Prepare Written Report 12 60 72 $4,080  

X. Prepare and Deliver Oral Report 10 15 25 $2,280  

Total Hours 120 324 444   

Rate $180  $32      

Personnel Cost $21,600  $10,368    $31,968  

Travel and Contingency       $3,032  

Total Cost of Project       $35,000  

 

 

We understand that the City and other jurisdictions in the region may need to move quickly to replace the existing 

emergency dispatch systems.  To support this need, CPS would consider delivering interim reports and presenting 

preliminary findings in September or October.   These early deliveries would be in lieu of the final written report and 

briefing.  

In addition, to the above, we can also develop a proposal for a community input/involvement plan.  After we have a 

better understanding of the full situation, we can work with stakeholders in the region and with public process 

facilitation experts at PSU to propose a plan on how best to communicate with and involve the community in resolving 

these issues. 

 

 

 



 

 

If we can begin this project on July 16th, we believe we should be able to complete it by November 30th. 

Thank you very much for reaching out to us and considering this proposal.  Please contact me to discuss how we can 

move forward. 

 

Best regards, 

 

Phil Keisling 

Director, 
Center for Public Service 
Portland State University 
 

 

 



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1  Revision 3-22-2018 
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
PROPOSED AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Google Drive demostration 

TIMELY FILED    Yes ☒ No  ☐       
If No, justification to include with next BOC Meeting 

AGENDA DATEa:  , 8/1/2018 DEPARTMENT:  County Admin     TIME NEEDED:  10 min 
(aSubmit by 9AM five days prior to the next General Meeting (six days if a holiday falls 
within that five day period)) RECOMMENDED AGENDA CATEGORY  DISCUSSION ONLY 

MEMO ATTACHED       Yes  ☐  No ☒    If no memo, explain: 
CONTACT PERSON: Clark Schroeder      TODAY’S DATE:   7/26/2018 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTE: (If no memo attached)  
Demonstration of moving our online packets to Google drive to save staff time and 
provide better access for the public.  In addition, with a new numbering system we would 
have the agenda item being discussed listed on the video stream so people could review 
the staff write-up/information with the discussion and know where the board is at.  
Instead of having a 400 page packet, we would have a file for each item on the agenda as 
demonstrated in the link below, see the 7-18-18 meeting packet. 
http://www.lakeelmo.org/2018-city-council-agenda-packets 

INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED: 
☒No Additional Activity Required     OR
☐File with County Clerk  Name: 
☐Send Printed Copy to:  Address:    
☐Email a Digital Copy to:  City/State/Zip: 
☐Other  Phone:
Note: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.

PART II – COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REVIEW 
☒ APPROVED FOR  BOC MEETING   ☐ Not Approved for BOC Agenda because  

ASSIGNED TO:  PRESENTATION  

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us
http://www.lakeelmo.org/2018-city-council-agenda-packets

	2018_08_01 1 DRAFT Agenda D3
	...
	CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

	2018_08_01 4 Consent Calendar 68 pages
	2018_08_01 4 Admin 1a  AGRS Minutes
	2018_08_01 4 Admin 1b DRAFT Minutes During 07252018 Workshop FOR REVIEW  SHORT FORM
	...
	CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

	2018_08_01 4 Road Equipment Purchase 37 pages
	2018_08_01 Cat 420F2 Backhoe AGRS
	2018_08_01 Crafco SS 250 Cracksealer
	2018_08_01 Road Broce 350 Broom AGRS
	2018_08_01 Road Cat Mini Loader AGRS

	2018_08_01 4 Finance 1a AGRS AUDIT ENGAGEMENT
	2018_08_01 4 Finance 1b 2017-18 CC AUDIT ENGAGEMENT LETTER
	2018_08_01 4 Finance 1c  Auditor Engagement Letter and Agreement
	2018_08_01 Finance 1a AGRS AUDIT ENGAGEMENT
	2018_08_01 Finance 1b 2017-18 CC AUDIT ENGAGEMENT LETTER

	2018_08_01 4 Admin 3a Coos-Curry Housing Board AGRS Appointment
	2018_08_01 4 Admin 3b Coos Curry Housing Authority Connie Hunter REDACTED
	2018_08_01 4 Admin 3c Coos-Curry Housing Authority ORDER
	2018_08_01 4 Admin 2a AGRS  Vietnam war memorial support
	2018_08_01 4 Admin 2b LETTER Support for Vietnam war memorial D2
	Curry County
	Board of Commissioners

	Sue Gold, Chair
	Thomas Huxley, Vice Chair



	2018_08_01 5 Personnel 1a PAF to present AGRS
	2018_08_01 5 Personnel 1b 8-1-18 PAF to present MEMO
	TO:
	CLARK SCHROEDER

	FROM:
	JULIE SWIFT

	SUBJECT:
	PAF TO PRESENT

	DATE:
	3/28/18


	2018_08_01 5 Personnel 1c PAF to Present Exhibit A
	2018_08_01 8 Counsel 1a AGRS Public Records Policy Update
	2018_08_01 8 Counsel 1b AGRS Public Records Policy Update JHuttl 07272018 0914
	2018_08_01 8 Counsel 1c Curry County Public Records Policy Exhibit C Flow Chart
	2018_08_01 8 Counsel 1d ORDER Adopting New Public Records Policy Update JHuttl 07272018 0914
	2018_08_01 9 Admin 4a  AGRS Dispatch study
	2018_08_01 9 Admin 4b BOC MEMO consolidation of dispatch 8-1-18
	TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
	FROM: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR – CLARK SCHRODER
	DATE: (FOR) August 1 2018

	2018_08_01 9 Admin 4c Dispatch Proposal
	2018_08_01 11 Admin 5a AGRS google drive packets
	2018_08_01 4 Admin 1b JJ DRAFT Minutes During 07252018 Workshop FOR REVIEW  SHORT FORM.pdf
	...
	CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

	2018_08_01 1 Agenda D4.pdf
	...
	CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS




